

Our ref: SSD-6835-PA-46

Mr LC Chiang
New Illawarra Road Landfill Manager
Cleanaway Pty Ltd
LEVEL 4 441
St Kilda Road
Melbourne, VIC 3004

27 July 2026

Subject: Approval of the revised Aquatic Habitat Management Plan – Lucas Heights Landfill

Dear Mr Chiang

I refer to your letter dated 3 January 2025, seeking approval of the updated Aquatic Habitat Management Plan (AHMP) as required by Conditions C33 of Schedule C and D8 of Schedule D of SSD-6835.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan addresses the relevant conditions. As such, the following plan is approved:

- Aquatic Habitat Management Plan, September 2024, Version 2.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Jonah Naja on (02) 9274 6410 or via jonah.naja@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary